"Lohoff, Torsten"
<Torsten.Lohoff@7layers.de> An:"Holger Bentje (E-Mail)" <hbentje@phoenix-test-lab.de>
Kopie:

08.11.02 10:51 Thema:Visteon Antenna

Dear M. Bentje,

regardig the antenna of the Visteon Bl uetooth nodul e (FCC 1D

NT8- 14B4093KAFSWW) | contacted Visteon and received the follow ng

i nformati on:

The antenna i s connected via antenna connector, however it is not
possi bl e

for the user to access the nobdul e and so the antenna. Furthernore the
ant enna connector is coded and it is not possible to connect any other
ant enna.

Best regards
Torsten Lohof f
Manager Worl dwi de Approval s

7 layers AG
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Phone: +49 (0) 2102 749 306
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